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MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Linda Bernard, Esq., Chairperson Policy Committee
DATE: April 30, 2024

RE: Policy Committee Meeting Memo

Dear Colleagues,

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners Policy Committee, please see the key updates from the
committee meeting held on April 30, 2024:

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Linda Bernard, Commissioner Woods, Commissioner Burton
Community/Committee Attendees: Acting Secretary Robert Brown, Commander lan Severy — Major
Crimes, Ms. Teresa Blossom — Police Community Relations Coordinator, Jasmin Taylor — Administrative
Assistant, Candace Hayes — Administrative Assistant

o Bylaws Draft Review — Postponed for review and discussion until May 14", 2024 Policy
Committee Meeting.

e 278 - Specification Report Surveillance Van: Postponed for review and discussion until May
14, 2024 Policy Committee Meeting.

e BOPC Resolution for Detroit leadership and community success on President Obama’s Goals
for 21st Century Community Policing — Discussion — Ms. Teresa Blossom: Ms. Blossom
touched on items submitted in Chief White’s 2022 Report to the Board and on other items in
the Board’s resolution, such as DPD employee (sworn and civilian) surveys, operations
assessments, scientific opinion surveys, and open data portals for future reports about
achievements under the Board Resolution and Obama Report.

The next Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for May 14, 2024 at 5pm.
Sincerely,
Atty. Linda D. Bernard, J.D.L.L.M,

Commissioner, District 2
Chairperson, BOPC Policy Committee



